SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES

June 21, 2005 1:30 P.M. Hearing Room C Tapes 117 - 118

Corrected 10/27/05

- MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Kate Brown, Chair Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Vice-Chair Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Charlie Ringo Sen. Frank Shields
- STAFF PRESENT: Tiffany Harris, Committee Administrator Katie Lowry, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3419A – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3443A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3482A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3252A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2800A – Public Hearing HB 3197A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3223 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3257A – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3272A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3301B - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3318 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3329A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3468 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3479 – Public Hearing and Work Session HJM 35 – Public Hearing and Work Session SB 1080 – Public Hearing and Work Session Approval of Drafting Requests – Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 117, A	<u> </u>	
005	Chair Brown	Calls the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. Opens a public hearing on HB 3419A. Notes that the committee is officially in sub-committee.
<u>HB 3419A –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
010	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3419A. Submits and explains the –A2 amendments which are amendments to resolve conflicts (EXHIBIT A).
015	Rep. Donna Nelson	House District 24. Testifies in support of HB 3419A.
030	Rep. Chuck Riley	House District 29. Submits and reads written testimony in support of HB 3419A (EXHIBIT B).
053	Rep. Derrick Kitts	House District 30. Testifies in support of HB 3419A.
062	Sen. Shields	Asks what the difference was between the original bill and the amendments.
067	Rep. Kitts	Explains the difference.
073	Sen. Shields	Discusses supervision.
074	Rep. Kitts	Responds.

086	Patrick Shreiner	Marion County Sheriff's Office. Testifies in support of HB 3419A.	
110	Chair Brown	Verifies that there are not halfway houses because we have	
110	Chaoiman	chosen not to fund them.	
112 114	Shreiner Chair Brown	Replies correct. Notes that the committee is now a full committee. Closes the	
114		public hearing on HB 3419A and opens a public hearing on HB 3443A.	
<u>HB 3443A – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING		
121	Rep. Donna Nelson	House District 24. Testifies in support of HB 3443A.	
145	Sen. Shields	Verifies that there is no opposition to HB 3443A.	
146	Chair Brown	Confirms this.	
The following n		he record without public testimony:	
	Andy Miller	Senior Program Manager, City of Portland Bureau of Housing and Community Development. Submits written testimony in support of HB 3443A (EXHIBIT C).	
	Phil Donovan and	Community Action Directors of Oregon. Submits written	
	Paul Rainey	testimony in support of HB 3443A (EXHIBIT D).	
153	Chair Brown	Recesses the public hearing on HB 3443A and opens a public hearing on HB 3482A.	
<u>HB 3482A – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING		
156	Sen. Alan Bates	Senate District 3. Testifies in support of HB 3482A.	
195	Chair Brown	Relates personal story.	
198	Rep. Mark Hass	House District 27. Provides a demonstration. Testifies in support of HB 3482A.	
240	Richard Lazar	CEO, Early Defibrillation Law and Policy Center. Testifies in support of HB 3482A.	
259	Sen. Ringo	Thanks Rep. Hass.	
264	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3482A and opens a public hearing on HB 3252A.	
<u>HB 3252A – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING		
272	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3252A.	
276	Rep. George Gilman	House District 55. Testifies in support of HB 3252A.	
293	Rep. Kim Thatcher	House District 25. Mentions study done by the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT). Testifies in support of HB 3252A.	
314	Chair Brown	Believes it is a straight forward bill. Asks Bob Russell and Troy Costales if she can put them on the record in support of HB	
The following n	natorial is submitted for t	3252A. Notes that the witnesses agree. he record without public testimony:	
The following h	Troy E. Costales	Department of Transportation. Submits written testimony	
		regarding HB 3252A (EXHIBIT E).	
320	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3252A and opens a public hearing on HB 2800A.	
<u>HB 2800A – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING		
325	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 2800A. Submits the –A4 amendments (EXHIBIT F) and the –A5 amendments (EXHIBIT G) to HB 2800A.	
340	Susan King, RN, MS	Executive Director, Oregon Nurses Association. Testifies in support of HB 2800A. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT H).	
420	Bruce Bishop	Oregon Association of Hospitals/Health Systems. Testifies in support of HB 2800A. Discusses the proposed amendments to HB 2800A.	

TAPE 118, A

009	Chair Brown	Verifies that witness said the amendments were not part of the
		negotiations in the Speaker's office.
010	Bishop	Explains they support the A-engrossed version of HB 2800.
015	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 2800A and opens a work session on HB 3197A.
HR 3197A _ PI	BLIC HEARING	SUSSION ON THE STOTA.
021	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3197A.
026	Mary Jane Hunt	Oregon Donor Program. Testifies in support of HB 3197A.
	-	Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT I).
040	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3197A and opens a public hearing on HB 3223.
<u>HB 3223 – PUB</u>	BLIC HEARING	
042	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3223.
051	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3223 and opens a public hearing on HB 3252A.
HB 3252A – PU	BLIC HEARING	
053	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Notes this bill was already heard.
056	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3252A and opens a public hearing on HB 3257A.
HB 3257A – PI	BLIC HEARING	
058	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3257A.
060	Pat Egan	Port of Portland. Testifies in support of HB 3257A. Submits
	e	written testimony (EXHIBIT J).
076	Dale Fiskum	Columbia River Pilots. Testifies in support of HB 3257A.
082	Sen. Atkinson	Asks why a law is needed for this issue.
083	Egan	Explains why a law is necessary.
095	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3257A and opens a public
		hearing on HB 3272A.
HB 3272A – PU	BLIC HEARING	
096	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3272A.
106	Marshall Coba	American Council of Engineering Companies- Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3272A. Submits informational packet (EXHIBIT K).
121	Cindy Robert	American Institute of Architects. Testifies in support of HB 3272A. Expresses potential concerns. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT L).
131	Christy Monson	League of Oregon Cities. States this was a collaborative process.
135	Amanda Rich	Special Districts Association of Oregon. Expresses support for HB 3272A.
137	Jon Osher	Association of Oregon Counties. States support for HB 3272A.
140	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3272A and opens a public hearing on HB 3301B.
UD 3301D DI	BLIC HEARING	incaring on TID 5501D.
<u>11B 3301B – 1 C</u> 142	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3301B.
		Submits the –B3 amendments (EXHIBIT M).
148	Bill Van Vactor	Lane County Administrator. Testifies in support of HB 3301B. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT N).
163	Chair Brown	Asks if he requested the amendments.
164	Van Vactor	Replies no. Explains they are not proposing any amendments to HB 3301B.
168	Chair Brown	Believes the –B3 amendments to be from Rep. Holvey.
170	Sen. Ringo	Wonders about the definition of county service districts.
177	Van Vactor	Explains county service districts. Explains the difference between county service districts and special districts.
		set ten esant, set tes districts and special districts.

185	Sen. Ringo	Verifies these districts could perform the gamut of sewer, water, fire or police	
187	Van Vactor	fire or police. Replies yes. Explains there is a list of services in the statute.	
189	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3301B and opens a public hearing on HB 3318.	
HR 3318 – PL	BLIC HEARING	learing on HD 5510.	
<u>110 5510 - 1 0</u> 195	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3318.	
203	J.L. Wilson	NFIB/MLAC. Testifies in support of HB 3318.	
217	Jessica Adamson	Associated General Contractors. Concurs with Mr. Wilson.	
220	Chair Brown	Wonders about looking at this on a decade basis rather than an	
220		annual basis. Asks if the law will have to be changed every 15 years.	
224	Wilson	Offers to look at doing this on an adjusted basis annually.	
229	Sen. Shields	Asks if there is time left in the session to do that.	
230	Chair Brown	Believes there is plenty of time.	
235	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3318 and opens a public hearing on HB 3329A.	
HB 3329A – P	PUBLIC HEARING	6	
240	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3329A. Submits the –A4 (EXHIBIT O) and the –A5 amendments (EXHIBIT P) to HB 3329A.	
248	Martin Taylor	Oregon Nurses Association. Explains he cannot walk the	
240	Martin Taylor	committee through the amendments because they are very	
		technical.	
250	Chair Drown		
250	Chair Brown	Wonders about the purpose of the amendments.	
251	Taylor Chain Duarant	Explains the purpose of the amendments.	
265	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3329A and re-opens the public hearing on HB 3443A.	
HB 3443A – P	PUBLIC HEARING		
	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Submits the -A3 amendments to HB	
	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	3443A (EXHIBIT Q).	
280	Ellen Lowe	United Way of the Columbia-Willamette (UWCW). Testifies in	
200		support of HB 3443A. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT R).	
318	Leisl Wendt	UWCW. Testifies in support of HB 3443A. Submits written	
510	Leisi wendt	testimony (EXHIBIT S).	
350	Lowo	Explains the –A3 amendments. Hopes the committee will adopt	
330	Lowe	the $-A3$ amendments.	
250	Chair Drown		
358	Chair Brown	Verifies the –A3 amendments are to ensure that HB 3443A does	
260	Lowe	not cost any money.	
360	Lowe	Replies yes.	
365	Jim Long	Citizen. Testifies in support of HB 3443A. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT T).	
392	Chair Brown	Asks if witness has spoken with the proponents of HB 3443A	
392	Chall Diowii		
202	Long	regarding his proposal.	
393	Long	Responds.	
409	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3443A and opens a public hearing on HB 3468.	
<u>HB 3468 – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING		
415	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3468.	
TAPE 117, B	2		
005	Brant Wolf	Oregon Telecommunications Association. Testifies in support of	
021	V NI 1	HB 3468. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT U).	
021	Kevin Neely	Department of Justice (DOJ). Explains the DOJ is neutral with regards to HB 3468. Expresses potential concerns regarding HB	

053	Chair Brown	3468. Verifies that it is similar to the Voter's Pamphlet where the candidates swear ahead of time that the information provided is
056	Sen. Ferrioli	truthful and accurate to the best of their knowledge and therefore the Secretary of the State is not responsible for the information. Believes if someone is willing to lie to the general public, they
		would be willing to lie to a publisher.
058	Neely	Agrees. Explains HB 3468 would absolve the publisher of
		potential liability and would assist a consumer in taking action against an individual providing false information. Believes HB
		3468 to be a benefit.
067	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3468 and opens a public
		hearing on HB 3479.
<u>HB 3479 – PUB</u> 072	B <u>LIC HEARING</u> Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 3479.
072		Submits and explains the -1 amendments to HB 3479 (EXHIBIT
		V).
080	Libby Henry	Eugene Water and Electric Board. Submits and reads written
		testimony in support of HB 3479 with the -1 amendments
100	Q., Q1.1.1.1	(EXHIBIT W).
123 125	Sen. Shields Henry	Wonders if Canby would end up with a share. Replies no. Explains in detail.
132	Sen. Ferrioli	Explains the citizens of Portland may acquire Portland General
152		Electric (PGE). Believes the shareholders of PGE are wholly and
		completely responsible for the costs associated with
		decommissioning and maintaining Trojan. Asks if that is correct.
139	Henry	Replies if the plant is no longer used and useful.
140	Sen. Ferrioli	Notes the core has been removed, but all the fissionable materials
		are still stored on the site. Verifies the materials will be stored on
1.40		that site indefinitely.
142	Henry	Replies they do not know. Explains that is one of the reasons for HB 3479.
143	Sen. Ferrioli	States there has been no national repository approved for the
		storage of nuclear waste. Explains that until a national repository
		is approved, the fissionable materials are sequestered at the site.
		Asks if witness knows what the half-life is for the fissionable
1.45		materials.
147	Henry Sen. Ferrioli	Replies no.
148	Sen. Ferrion	States it is 250,000 years for the first half-life and it takes 20 half-lives to take fissionable material to inert so it is no longer
		harmful to human health. Wonders what share of the liability for
		the Trojan nuclear waste repository the city of Portland will have
		if the city purchases PGE.
153	Henry	Replies 67.5 percent. Explains the decommissioning fund was
		built up when the plant was used and useful so there were rates
		coming from customers of PGE that benefited from the
158	Sen. Ferrioli	production of power at that time. Verifies there is a reserve.
158	Henry	Replies yes. Explains it wouldn't matter who purchases PGE.
		Adds the only exception would be if the stock was distributed, in
		which case there would be no change in administration and this
		would not be an issue.
162	Sen. Ferrioli	Points out the important distinction is that if the city of Portland
		purchases PGE, there will be another group of people that will be

		obligated to pay. Wonders who pays if the ratepayers fail in their
1.65	TT	duty to pay.
165	Henry	Explains a failsafe incorporated in the bill is that the rates can be increased to ensure that they do pay.
166	Sen. Ferrioli	Verifies that if the city of Portland purchases PGE they would be
100	Sell. Perifoli	obligating the taxpayers if there was a default by the company.
		Verifies the city of Portland would own PGE.
172	Chair Brown	Replies the city of Portland would be financially responsible.
173	Sen. Ferrioli	Discusses the possibility and outcomes of people of Portland
		owning and being responsible for a nuclear waste repository.
184	Henry	Believes Portland will transfer the bonds and the responsibility
		for the utility to a regional authority. Explains the result of this
101		negotiation.
191	Sen. Ferrioli	Understands the wisdom of spreading the liability over the
		largest pool of people. Points out that currently a private sector group of stockholders is wholly responsible, but after the
		purchase, taxpayers will be responsible.
196	Henry	States the Federal Nuclear Regulatory Commission will have
		something to say about the transfer of the license. Explains that
		concluding who is wholly responsible at this point in time is
		premature. Explains HB 3479 is a failsafe for the city of Eugene.
199	Chair Brown	Remarks Sen. Ferrioli should come to Portland to discuss his
205		concerns.
205	Sen. Ferrioli	States he supports HB 3479, but hopes the citizens of Portland understand the liability that comes along with owning a portion
		of PGE.
212	Chair Brown	Makes comment.
215	Sen. Ringo	Wants to understand this issue a little better. Verifies witness is
	·	saying that currently it is not clear who owns the liability.
221	Henry	Replies no. Provides a hypothetical scenario.
229	Sen. Ringo	Verifies the current owners of PGE are the creditors. Explains
		that when a corporation is purchased, both the assets and
		liabilities are purchased together. Wonders when they acquired shares of PGE if they also acquired shares of the obligation
		which may include cleaning up.
240	Henry	Replies yes. States there has been talk of only purchasing the
		assets. States that is not likely to happen.
242	Sen. Ringo	Verifies that currently nobody owns PGE assets that do not also
		own liability.
249	Henry	Confirms this.
250	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3479 and opens a public
HIM 35 DIT	BLIC HEARING	hearing on HJM 35.
<u>1151 55 – FUT</u> 254	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HJM 35.
263	Don Schellenberg	Oregon Farm Bureau. Testifies in support of HJM 35. Submits
		written testimony (EXHIBIT X).
290	Chair Brown	States that Ms. Denny sent her a letter.
293	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HJM 35 and opens a public hearing
~ ~ ~ ~		on SB 1080.
	BLIC HEARING	Committee Administrate D 11 . COD 1000
296 305	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of SB 1080.
305	Gail Shibley	Department of Human Services. Submits and reads written testimony in support of SB 1080 (EXHIBIT Y).
350	Willie Tiffany	League of Oregon Cities (LOC). States support for SB 1080.
550	,, into initially	Longue of Grogon Chies (LOC). Suites support for 5D 1000.

		Explains this concept was originally drafted in SB 347, which the LOC was opposed to. Discusses work group created in response to SB 347. States the work group agreed on amendments to SB 347 which are incorporated into SB 1080. Explains what the agreed changes were.
377	Amanda Rich	Special Districts of Oregon. Oregon Association of Water Utilities. Explains they participated in the work group mentioned by Mr. Tiffany. Believes SB 1080 is a good compromise.
391	Chair Brown	Asks if SB 1080 removes any responsibility from the water supplier to report all required test results to DHS.
393	Shibley	Replies no.
400	Beth Myers	Waterlab Corp. States she participated in the work group. Testifies in opposition to SB 1080. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT Z).
TAPE 118, B	3	
013	Sen. Ringo	States the Senate Environment and Land Use Committee had a hearing on an identical concept. Believes SB 1080 is designed to protect the public.
020	Myers	Expresses concern with the Secretary of State's Report.
024	Sen. Ringo	Points out witness said this bill was about protecting the water supplier.
025	Myers	States she didn't mean that.
026	Sen. Ringo	Believes it is about protecting the public. Discusses testimony of witness in previous committee.
036	Myers	Responds.
040	Chair Brown	Asks witness to convey workload concerns for her company.
043	Myers	Explains concerns.
045	Chair brown	Verifies that witness is testing the water systems to make sure they are not contaminated.
046	Myers	Confirms this. Continues expressing workload concerns.
052	Chair Brown	Verifies that the role of the water lab is to report when contamination is found in the water.
053	Myers	Confirms that their job is to report to the water supplier because that is the way the rule reads. Explains they report electronically for some of their customers.
055	Chair Brown	Wonders if witness believes the burden to report should be on the water supplier and not on the tester.
056	Myers	Responds.
065	Shibley	Introduces Dave Leland. Discusses resources available for regulatory oversight of drinking water quality assurance.
		Mentions HB 2171 (2005). Discusses Secretary of State's Report. Believes SB 1080 is a good solution.
087	Dave Leland	Drinking Water Protection Manager, DHS. Concurs with Ms. Shibley. Explains support for SB 1080.
105	Sen. Ferrioli	Discusses dealing with arsenic in a city water supply as a city councilor. Asks what the response of DHS would have been if the reports had been forwarded to the state laboratory.
114	Leland	Explains actions DHS would take after learning about contaminants in the water supply.
130	Sen. Ferrioli	Makes comments. Points out the people who operate the systems know what the limits and the perimeters are, and are concerned with public health. Wonders if DHS has the personnel to look at all the reports that would be coming from the laboratories.
137	Leland	Explains DHS receives the results currently. Expresses concerns

151	Chair Brown	about the few reports that were not received. Explains this is not a large workload issue for DHS. Closes public hearing on SB 1080 and opens a public hearing on
Пр 2222	PUBLIC HEARING	HB 3223.
<u>нв 3225 –</u> 153	Tiffany Harris	Committee Adminstrator. Provides an overview of HB 3223.
155	Chair Brown	
		Asks why HB 3223 is necessary.
158	Rep. Greg MacPherson	House District 38. Explains why HB 3223 is necessary. States this is a bi-partisan bill.
200	Chair Brown	Closes the public hearing on HB 3223 and recesses the meeting
		at 3:11 p.m.
201	Chair Brown	Calls the meeting back to order at 3:30 and opens a work session on HB 3197A.
	– WORK SESSION	
205	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3197A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
207		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
210	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3197A and opens a work session on HB 3223.
<u>HB 3223 –</u>	WORK SESSION	
211	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3223 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
215		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
217	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3223 and opens a work session on HB 3252A.
HB 3252A	- WORK SESSION	
223	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3252A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
227		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
230	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3252A and opens a work session on HB 3257A.
HB 3257A	– WORK SESSION	
232	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3257A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
237		VOTE: 4-1-0
		AYE: 4 - Atkinson, Ringo, Shields, Brown
		NAY: 1 - Ferrioli
	Chair Brown	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
239	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3257A and opens a work session on HB 3272A.
<u>HB 3272</u> A	– WORK SESSION	
242	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3272A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
246		VOTE: 4-1-0
		AYE:4 - Atkinson, Ringo, Shields, BrownNAY:1 - Ferrioli

	Chair Brown	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
255	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3272A and opens a work session on HB 3301B.
HB 3301B	- WORK SESSION	
257	Chair Brown	Discusses the –B3 amendments to HB 3301B.
266	Sen. Ringo	Points out the committee did not discuss the -B3 amendments.
271	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3301B to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
273		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MORISETTE, SEN. PROZANSKI, SEN. VERGER, AND SEN. WALKER will lead discussion on the floor.
278	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3301B and opens a work session on HB 3318.
<u>HB 3318 -</u>	- WORK SESSION	
281	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3318 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
283		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
285	Chair Brown	Comments on HB 3318.
289	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3318 and opens a work session on HB 3329A.
	<u>– WORK SESSION</u>	
291	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3329-A5 amendments dated 06/14/05.
293		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
295	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3329A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
297		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
301	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3329A and opens a work session on HB 3419A.
	<u>– WORK SESSION</u>	
303	Chair Brown	Makes comments on HB 3419A.
305	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Notes there is a conflict amendment.
308	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3419-A2 amendments dated 06/20/05.
309		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
310	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3419A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
311	Sen. Ringo	Comments on another bill in this committee.
318	Chair Brown	Responds.
320		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
322	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3419A and opens a work session on HB 3443A.
<u>HB 3443A</u>	<u>– WORK SESSION</u>	

324	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3443-A3 amendments dated 05/27/05.
326		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
327	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3443A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
330	Sen. Shields	Comments on HB 3443A.
337		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
340	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3443A and opens a work session on HB 3468.
	WORK SESSION	
342	Chair Brown	Comments on HB 3468.
345	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3468 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
347	Chair Brown	Comments on the concerns of the Department of Justice.
351 360	Sen. Ringo	Expresses concerns with HB 3468. VOTE: 5-0-0
200		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Brown	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
365	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3468 and opens a work session on HB 3479.
HB 3479 –	WORK SESSION	
370	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3479-1 amendments dated 06/10/05.
372		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
375	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3479 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
380		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
387	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3479 and opens a work session on HB 3482.
	WORK SESSION	
397	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 3482 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
400		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. BATES will lead discussion on the floor.
405	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HB 3482 and opens a work session on HJM 35.
	WORK SESSION	
406	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves HJM 35 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
408		VOTE: 5-0-0
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
410	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on HJM 35 and opens a work session on SB 1080.
SB 1080 -	WORK SESSION	

412	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 1080 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
417		VOTE: 4-1-	0
		AYE:	4 - Ferrioli, Ringo, Shields, Brown
		NAY:	1 - Atkinson
	Chair Brown	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. RING	O will lead discussion on the floor.
420	Chair Brown	Closes the wo	ork session on SB 1080 and opens a work session on
		approval of d	rafting requests.
APPROVAL	OF DRAFTING REQUES	STS – WORK	<u>SESSION</u>
	Tiffany Harris	Committee A	dministrator. Submits memo explaining the drafting

	Tiffany Harris	Committee Administrator. Submits memo explaining the drafting requests (EXHIBIT AA).	
425	Chair Brown	Makes comments.	
435	Chair Brown	Discusses drafting requests.	
460	Chair Brown	MOTION: Moves one drafting request be approved for drafting by Legislative Counsel and BE INTRODUCED as a committee bill. VOTE: 5-0-0	
	Chair Brown	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	
463	Chair Brown	Closes the work session on approval of drafting requests and adjourns the meeting at 3:45 p.m.	

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A. HB 3419A, -A2 amendments, staff, 5 pp
- B. HB 3419A, written testimony, Rep. Chuck Riley, 1 p
- C. HB 3443A, written testimony, Andy Miller, 2 pp
- D. HB 3443A, written testimony, Phil Donovan, 1 p
- E. HB 3252A, written testimony, Troy E. Costales, 1 p
- F. HB 2800A, -A4 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- G. HB 2800A, -A5 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- H. HB 2800A, written testimony, Susan King, 2 pp
- I. HB 3197A, written testimony, Mary Jane Hunt, 1 p
- J. HB 3257A, written testimony, Pat Egan, 2 pp
- K. HB 3272A, informational packet, Marshall Coba, 6 pp
- L. HB 3272A, written testimony, Cindy Robert, 1 p
- M. HB 3301B, -B3 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- N. HB 3301B, written testimony, Bill Van Vactor, 2 pp
- O. HB 3329A, -A4 amendments, staff, 1 p
- P. HB 3329A, -A5 amendments, staff, 1 p
- Q. HB 3443A, -A3 amendments, staff, 1 p
- R. HB 3443A, written testimony, Ellen Lowe, 5 pp
- S. HB 3443A, written testimony, Leisl Wendt, 2 pp
- T. HB 3443A, written testimony, Jim Long, 1 p
- U. HB 3468, written testimony, Brant Wolf, 2 pp
- V. HB 3479, -1 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- W. HB 3479, written testimony, Libby Henry, 12 pp
- X. HJM 35, written testimony, Don Schellenberg, 1 p
- Y. SB 1080, written testimony, Gail Shibley, 2 pp
- Z. SB 1080, written testimony, Beth Myers, 4 pp
- AA. Approval of drafting and introduction requests, memorandum, Sen. Kate Brown, 1 p